7 Tips to Make **Crazy** Money in Photography

by Jonathan Souza

Turning your passion for photography into huge amounts of cash!



Table of Contents

Tip #1: Get As Many People as Possible to See Your Pictures	4
So how do I get those pictures online?	4
Not ready to build a website yet?	
Tip # 2: Use Micro Stock as Spring Board to Major Income	
Blueprint for making BIG money with micro stock photography	
Tip #3: Find those businesses that NEED a photographer like you	11
Tip #4: Photograph Events that Pay Tons of Cash	14
Tip #5: Take Newsworthy Pictures and Chase that Story	17
What kind of photos are considered newsworthy?	
Tip 6#: Shoot Aerial Photography for Homes And Businesses	
How Much Can You Make with Aerial Photography?	20
Do I Need to Fly to Do Aerial Photography?	21
Shoot Great Aerial Photos without a Plane.	
Tip #7: Make a Ton of Dough with Other People's Pictures	
In Conclusion.	

About me:

Hi, my name is Jonathan Souza and I have shot all kinds of photography during my career; everything from landscape and nature to weddings and sporting events. This little, easy to read ebook is a compilation of some of the things I have learned about some of the big money makers in the photography business. There is no need to be a starving artists as this business can bring in HUGE amounts of income, and I will be talking about just a few of those methods. Hope you enjoy.

There are many different ways to make money with your camera. The key is to start with one particular kind of photography that works best for you and stick with it. I will be highlighting some of the best known ways to make a lot of money with digital photography, so if you love photography like I do, I am sure your mind will be spinning with ideas after you are done with this book.

In this ebook I will be giving 7 tips on how to bring in the money with your camera. These tips are by no means exhaustive and that's why I am writing another ebook that will have all the juicy details of how to make it big with this business. So sit back, and enjoy as you learn how to hit it big with your passion of photography. Don't you just love the thought of getting paid for something you love to do!

Tip #1: Get As Many People as Possible to See Your Pictures.

Get those millions to see your pictures instead of just thousands or just your circle of friends.

Exposure is crucial. Not only will having more people see your pictures help you make more money, but it's also good for branding.

If people begin to see your pictures in more than one place they will begin to see that you are a big name photographer. Suddenly, the demand for your pictures will go up and people will be willing to spend more to have your images.

Years ago it would be tough to get a huge amount of people to see your pictures if you were just starting out, but with the internet it's not only possible, but it should be one of your main priorities to make your pictures viewable online.

No matter what kind of photography you want to get into, if you don't have some samples of your work online, you will be shutting out what could be a huge portion of your income.

So how do I get those pictures online?

Well you have two options:

- 1. Get your own website
- 2. Use existing websites for free

There are a lot of advantages to having your own website. No matter which option you pick, you will eventually want your own website. This helps with the branding process and gaining brand recognition too. Get your own name as the domain name i.e. "yourname.com" or you can be a little more creative.

Even with absolutely no HTML or web design experience I was able to set up a website using the free software called <u>Wordpress</u>. If you can use a word processor you can build a site.

First you need a webhost. I recommend <u>Hostgator</u>. <u>Check them out here</u>. They are the cheapest around with amazing customer support if you ever need help.

Using their cpanel you can install Wordpress with a couple clicks of the mouse.

Then just find a nice free Wordpress theme and you are ready to let the world see your photos.

Not ready to build a website yet?

Here are some ways you can use some free websites online to show off your pictures and your portfolio:

100 Companies Paying Cash for Local Pictures- EasyPhotoBiz.com

- 1. http://www.myphotofolio.com/
- 2. http://www.voodoochilli.net/
- 3. http://www.onetalentsource.com/
- 4. http://www.deviantart.com/
- 5. http://www.flickr.com/

You can also just put some of your best pictures together on a free hosted blog. The best free blogging services to use are:

- 1. Blogger.com
- 2. Wordpress.com

Or if you want you can use some social networking sites and use the power of Web 2.0. Here are some free sites you can join to advertise your photography for free and get some traffic to your portfolio:

- 1. http://squidoo.com
- 2. http://hubpages.com
- 3. http://www.zimbio.com/
- 4. http://www.wetpaint.com/

With all of the sites above you can add your photos and write something about them and your photography.

Then you can put the URL of your portfolio on your Facebook, Myspace, or Linkedin pages so your friends can see your work.

You can also use that URL in your email and forum signatures for even more exposure.

But if you really REALLY want people to see your pictures you have to put them where people who are LOOKING for pictures go.

And where is that?

Every month there are MILLIONS of people who visit micro stock photography sites with money in hand, ready to buy photos.

You can upload your pictures to these sites and people can buy downloads of them. So after you put your pictures on there they can sell over and over again while you do nothing but rake in the dough. It's really quite simple and there are some making 6 digit figures with micro stock right now.

Once you build up a nice size portfolio on the sites below it will not be impossible to be making at least an extra \$1,000 a month, and the more you work at it you can make that \$1,000 per week. Many give up before they see profits like this, but don't be like them=)

Here are some of the sites I am making money on right now, while at the same time getting more exposure for my photos.

- 1. www.Dreamstime.com
- 2. www.istockphoto.com
- 3. www.Fotolia.com
- 4. www.shutterstock.com
- 5. www.Bigstockphoto.com

I would recommend starting with <u>dreamstime.com</u>. They are fairly lenient on accepting your pictures and you can upload a bunch at one time to start selling them one download at a time.

<u>Fotolia</u> is a great place to start too. There is one certain picture that I sell at least once a day on <u>Fotolia</u> and it makes me over \$100 a month, every month, no matter what.

In the next email I am going to show you my blueprint for making BIG money with micro stock photography so hold on.

In the mean time you can get signed up at any of the micro stock sites above by clicking on the links provided.

Tip # 2: Use Micro Stock as Spring Board to Major Income

Blueprint for making BIG money with micro stock photography.

OK, say you have a picture like I mentioned in the last chapter that is selling fairly consistently on a micro stock site like <u>Fotolia</u> or <u>Dreamstime</u>, but it is only making you about a dollar a day on average, instead of \$3. You can have pictures selling much better than this, but let's just use a conservative figure for our example.

Now, let me remind you that not every picture is going to sell well, and it may take a while to learn the ropes.

About 20% of my pictures on micro stock make me 90% of my earnings. And that's because I did not understand what kind of pictures sell and which ones don't when I first started. Now I know how to take pictures that I know will sell like crazy. This is a topic I cover extensively in my ebook (which is coming soon by the way).

So let's do the math to see how much you can make even selling your pictures for a dollar at a time:

One picture in your portfolio makes you \$1 per day on average.

Then let's say you are able to grow your portfolio online to 100 pictures. A decent start. You can do this by just adding 10 pictures a day for 10 days.

Looking to Start a Photography Home-based business? Check out <u>www.CameraDollars.com</u>

If even 20% of your pictures are as successful as your first you will be making \$20 per day.

And remember you can sell your photos on more than one micro stock photo site at a time. I am selling my pictures on about 6 micro stock websites right now and that just multiplies my income with each picture I submit.

To remind you, here are some of the best micro stock websites I recommend and make me money right now:

- Dreamstime
- Fotolia
- Istockphoto
- Shutterstock
- Bigstockphoto

Let's say after a few months you are able to work very hard and build up your portfolio to 1,000 images on just one micro stock site. Again, assuming that only 20% of your pictures are able to sell once a day you can be making \$200 every day, and even if you don't work the next week, that money will still come in.

Now will everyone who does this make \$200 a day from their pictures? Absolutely not. But they CAN if they learn how to take pictures that people want to buy.

If you think you can just throw any old picture up on a site and see the money roll in then you will only be disappointed and give up too soon.

100 Companies Paying Cash for Local Pictures- EasyPhotoBiz.com

Here is a process that can help you make the most money for your pictures using micro stock:

- Focus on the pictures that are worth more to buyers
- Set aside a couple hours a day to start building up a stock photo portfolio
- Aim for getting 100 pictures or more every month approved by a site.
- After six months you will have 600 pictures.
- · Review what pictures are selling the best.
- Keep taking pictures and submitting to micro stock sites.
- Set goals of making \$500 a month, \$1,000 a month, \$2,000, \$5,000 and beyond.

The key to making a huge amount of money with micro stock is to submit hot selling photos often to the sites. If you do this it will be difficult NOT to make money.

Once you are making \$1,000 or more a month, don't stop. As you keep working to build your portfolio with new photos you will continue to make money with the old ones that are already approved.

And therein lies the beauty of this strategy of making money with your camera. You are building residual income. You will be able to shoot weddings, senior portraits, and birthday parties WHILE you are still making money with your stock photos.

And by the way, you can get a lot of stock photos during some of your photo sessions too.

Some of my best selling photos I have taken while shooting a wedding. I would see the brides shoes in the window with some nice light coming in, take the picture, and upload it to a micro stock photo site later on to make even more

money. Keep in mind that you will need to put some language in your contracts to use some of those pictures for stock photos.

And any pictures of people will have to have a model release signed by those people. So for now, you might want to just focus on non-people photos.

In the 3rd tip for making money with photography we will look at finding those businesses that need a photographer like you.

If you want to get a jump start in micro stock photography and need some guidance, I would recommend checking out this guide called <u>Stock</u>

<u>Photography: Going Digital</u>. The website is VERY cheesy and he really needs a new design going on there, but this is an ebook written by a guy who is making a KILLING in the world of micro stock, so you might as well learn from the best if you want to become the best.

Tip #3: Find those businesses that NEED a photographer like you.

Every business needs photos, but some are willing to pay big bucks for you to take them.

Not all businesses want to simply buy their pictures off of a micro stock photography website because they want a picture that no one else has. Sometimes a photo will be sold on istockphoto thousands of times and the market gets too saturated with that one picture for a business to use it. Or sometimes they just need a very specific picture of the products that they make.

Here is why big and small businesses need your photos:

100 Companies Paying Cash for Local Pictures- EasyPhotoBiz.com

- for brochures about their company
- for their website
- to show clients what they make
- to use in all forms of advertising
- for ads in the paper
- for putting together user manuals about their products
- for pictures of their workers and executives

When you walk into a business you can use all of the above points to show the company how they would benefit from hiring you to take photos for them.

Show them how having better quality pictures of their products would lead to better sales. Show them how more professional looking photos can make a huge difference from a clients point of view.

So what kind of businesses need you as a photographer?

Here are just a few you can get started on, and then add to the list as you go.

- Restaurants They need pictures for their menus as well as their advertisements. Taking pictures of food on a plate is a bit like stock photography. It's very simple and you can make any dish look fantastic. The restaurant will benefit from those pictures in their ads as well. We all know how amazing a picture of food can look when you are really hungry, so show the owners of the restaurant that by having some nice pictures of the food they serve they can get more customers. They can put these pictures in a flyer or some other form of advertisement to help grow their business.
- Offices One thing that most offices need are portraits of their employees. Executive portraits can be a very lucrative business. For your first business you can do them for free so you can build up a small

portfolio of executive portraits to show to other businesses some samples of your work. Just set up a schedule for getting the pictures done in a timely fashion (as most employers don't want to waste any of their employees time) and use the same basic backdrop for each shot. Some basic lighting techniques would help with this.

- Builders Every builder is proud of the houses they have built, but they
 want some professional photographs to reflect their work. You can take
 some exterior shots but get a lot of nice interior pictures as well. It helps
 to turn on all the lights and only use your flash if you are bouncing it off the
 ceiling or through some sort of diffusion device to give it a natural look.
- Corporate Events At a corporate event you will have to capture people speaking behind a podium, activities and use an over all photo journalistic kind of approach. There can be big big money in photographing corporate events. The company may want to use your pictures in their brochures or other forms of advertising so keep this in mind as you shoot the events.
- Corporate Portraits There are a lot of really pathetic corporate portraits out there. Show the company the need to have pictures of their "big wigs" in their working environment so the picture will reflect what they do. This will give the photos some personality. These can be done in a very professional manner too. Usually it's not too hard to improve on the portraits that the company already has unless they have used a professional photographer before.
- Website Pictures Have you ever been on a website and just said to yourself, "Wow, these pictures are horrible"? Well you want to put it nicely to the website owner, but show them some of the pictures from your portfolio and show them how a website is usually the first impression a person gets of your business. Great pictures on your website can be a huge step in the right direction to looking professional and increasing business.
- Architectural photography Companies that have either huge high rise buildings or just big complexes all need great images of their buildings. This goes right along with good branding and companies will pay big bucks if you can get the perfect picture of their building that really helps represent them will. If you feel sneaky you can even take some pictures of the building and then show them to the company and see if they are interested in buying them.

Press Release photography – When a business has a press release
they want to make sure they have good pictures to represent them. Most
of the people that see these pictures will only get that one shot to get the
first impression of the business so you can advertise doing some press
release photography to make some extra money. You can shoot some
grand openings as well and then offer to deliver it to the newspaper
company for submission.

Advertising is one of the biggest parts of a companies budget, so why not take advantage of that? You need to be able to take pictures that are both artistic and that carry the concept that the company wants to convey.

I really enjoy taking pictures of the products the company makes. You need to take as much pride in your picture of the product as the company has in producing it.

A great picture of their product can be a huge benefit for them in advertising as most of their buyers will make decisions on what they think about the product by just looking at the picture. Look at the pictures they already have and see if you can improve on them.

The list of businesses that are needing photographers can go on and on. If this is a niche you would be interested in, go ahead and start building a portfolio of some business pictures to show your potential clients.

Tip #4: Photograph Events that Pay Tons of Cash

Event photography is huge, and I am going to show you the markets that will

pay you the most for your time.

But first some advice: When you are taking pictures at any event you really need to stay on your toes. It is not a very relaxing form of photography but it sure is exciting.

You have to keep your eyes roaming about constantly to make sure you are not just capturing what every one else is looking at but also their reactions to what they are seeing as well. Reaction shots sell the most in any event photography situation.

So don't just shoot the bride coming down the aisle; shoot the grooms reaction to seeing her in her dress for the first time as well. Don't just take a picture of little Billy hitting a home-run; capture his parents screaming in the stands as well.

How to Get the Prints to Your Clients:

Before talking about the different ways to make money with event photography, let me just say how easy it can be to offer prints to your customers. I never handle prints anymore.

There are services online that you can use to upload the pictures from the event and then charge whatever you want for them. The customer gets on that site and orders different sizes of different pictures and the company will accept the credit card payment and print and ship the pictures for you! So all you have to do is upload the pictures and you are done.

The service I use is called Printroom.com, but there are others like Smugmug.com and Photoreflect.com as well.

I highly recommend using a service like this because then you can just

concentrate on taking great pictures.

Here are some ways you can tap into the huge market of event photography:

- Wedding Photography This one is pretty obvious but it has to be mentioned. Many photographers make their full time income from shooting weddings. I have shot dozens of them in a very short period of time so I really had to start turning some of them down since I wanted to focus on other things besides wedding photography. But you can very easily charge between \$2,000 and \$5,000 per wedding and just shoot on weekends. \$20,000 a month for weekend work is not too shabby. If you want to learn more about how to make the most money out of your wedding photography I can highly recommend a product called PhotoBizforU. The easy to follow guide will step you through everything you need to know in making money with wedding photography.
- Amateur Sporting Events This is another huge market right now. This includes everything from tee ball, to little league, high school basketball, football, and any other sport that children play at their school, church or for a league. You can either be paid by the parents of the kid you are to take pictures of or sometimes coaches will want to hire you. I have done some team portraits at the YMCA before. If you are being hired by the parents of the player you will want to focus the pictures on that one player, but if shooting for the whole team it will take a little more work and you can charge much more.

What's the best way to get started with shooting sporting events? Just bring your camera and the biggest lens you have to the game and start snapping pictures. Keep that business cards on your pocket because you will be passing them out like crazy. I have drummed up all kinds of business using this method. If someone comments on your camera or photography just tell them where they can see the photos online. You will either gain a potential customer or client. Either they will buy some of your photos of the game, or they will want to hire you to take pictures of some other event. Either way, it's a win win, as you gain experience shooting sporting events and also get some good publicity too!

- **Birthday Parties** There are parents willing to spend big bucks on their child's birthday party, so this is another great opportunity. Be sure to capture all kinds of expressions as well, especially if it is a young child.
- **Baptisms** I have been paid very well for doing some church baptisms. These are very special occasions for the parents so they will usually buy a lot of photos from your site afterwards
- Business Special Days I remember doing some photo work for Chic-Fil-A when they had a big promotion. It was a lot of fun and there were a ton of people there. They had face paintings and of course the Cow was doing all kinds of crazy things so I had to be on my toes during that whole time. Big days are great for businesses as they can have some of those pictures in the paper or just use them in their newsletters.
- Graduations You can often charge as much for a graduation event as you would for a wedding, depending on how much work they want for you to do. Often you will not only have to cover the ceremony and get some nice professional shots but also a graduation party and shoot in a more photo journalistic style.
- Baby Dedications When photographing a baby dedication in a church you will want to be careful not to be too intrusive. Use a telephoto lens as much as possible and stay out of the way. Of course if the parents actually want you up front and close to all the action you need to do that. They are the bosses and you are the employee for that day.

There are all kinds of events you can make money from, so keep your eyes open and always be willing to offer your services to an even that is going on. You may even have a singer or musical group want to hire you to get some great shots for their CD cover or website.

The key to a successful even photo session is to make sure you have a meeting with the clients before the even takes place and go over all of the boring details.

Make sure you know what they are looking for and what they expect of you. This puts you at ease as well as the clients. You don't want to have to guess what the client wants and then hope you get it right. This will just lead to more

frustration for you.

The sports event photography market can bring in **tons** of money. So if you like sports this may be the perfect way for you to start making money with your camera.

There can be a lot of work in trying to get off the ground and running in shooting sporting events and that's why I think you will love this ebook I have found called **Sports Photo Success**.

From my contact with the author of this book I know it will be a huge help in giving you some direction and some step by step instructions on making money in this very lucrative market.

So if you feel like it, check out **Sports Photo Success Here**.

Tip #5 is going to be eye opening for many of you so I hope you are still with me here.

Tip #5: Take Newsworthy Pictures and Chase that Story

With more people having cameras today, the big name news companies are often the last ones to get pictures and live coverage of a scene. Even when the terrorists hit Mumbai, it was Twitter users that brought us live updates of what was going on before the news even had a chance to get there.

This really makes the news agencies jealous, but rather than fight us, they are now willing to pay really good money for newsworthy photos, and they are not the only ones.

In fact, there is a website out there that will **absolutely revolutionize** the way editorial pictures are sold, and it's a site called <u>Demotix.com</u>.

What they do is accept all kinds of news photos and videos taken from anywhere in the world, and then they pump them out to news organizations who in turn buy them. Demotix is currently paying out 50% of their profits to you and the pictures that sell will often bring in a nice chunk of change.

This is from their website:

"We're raising Street Journalists to professional rates (comparable and competitive with all the big, established news wires and photo agencies) because that's what your material is worth. In number terms, that means your non-exclusive images will sell for anywhere between \$150 - 3,000; and your videos will sell for \$500-1,000 / minute. Exclusives? The sky is the limit."

It's an amazing concept. This gives average, every day people the opportunity to be freelance photo journalists and make the same kind of money that the big names make.

This kind of business can pay very well, especially if you live in a bustling city where lots of news is happening all the time.

Selling pictures on Demotix is great for those who also don't want to be tied down by appointments and schedules. Although it is a little more risky as you don't know which pictures will sell and which ones won't, it's a great opportunity for the adventurous.

But if you are just starting in photography, I would recommend trying to build up your base first and get some gigs going before freelancing alone.

Editorial images are also accepted on some micro stock photo sites. I have sold

many of my news photos on **<u>Dreamstime.com</u>** and this is nice because they are photos that I could not use otherwise.

Since stock photo companies will not accept anything with a logo or anything commercial in it, you will have a choice to either blur or crop out those logos, or you can just submit it as an editorial image. Just make sure it has some editorial significance.

What kind of photos are considered newsworthy?

Well you don't have to capture an explosion or some horrible event for your photo to sell like crazy as an editorial image. Any picture that tells a story or documents an event can be useful.

Think about it from the buyers perspective. The only ones who will be using these editorial images are magazines, newspapers and other news outlets. So think about why they would want to use your image, or what it would be useful for.

And of course, if you DO happen to catch a catastrophic moment you can make a ton of money. You can listen to police scanners and try to chase the news if you want to, but it's usually best if you just happen to be there at the time of the event.

Try not to get in the police officers way if you do happen to be on a scene first. You may be able to get some pictures that the news crew will miss when they arrive if you do beat them to the scene.

Shooting editorial images is still a fairly new concept for average citizens, but it is a market that is busting at the seems right now and it also a lot of fun.

I encourage you to check out the Demotix.com website and submit some editorial images to <u>Dreamstime.com</u> to see if this is for you.

Tip 6#: Shoot Aerial Photography for Homes And Businesses

You may think that aerial photography is out of your reach, but if you have this mindset you are missing out on a multi-million dollar market that you can tap into yourself with minimal investment.

No matter who you are, you can get started in the aerial photography business and make a fortune.

How Much Can You Make with Aerial Photography?

I remember the first time I was introduced to the idea of aerial photography. I was in a friends home and I saw he had a picture of his house on the wall. It was a beautiful aerial shot and I asked him where he got it. He said that 20 years ago a guy came to his door with the aerial picture of his home and offered it to him framed as a 12x18 for \$200. He also has a smaller sized 8x10 that he was selling for \$100, and my friend bought both of them.

So right away I began to do the math in my head and it was spinning with ideas. Now not everyone will want a picture of their homes, but most will think it's a great idea and be more than willing (in certain wealthy neighborhoods especially) to fork out a few hundred dollars to get that shot that otherwise they could never have.

The example with my friend was 20 years ago and my friend lived in an average middle class neighborhood. You can probably charge much more than that now and hit an entire street at one time. Even if 20% of the people whose doors you knocked on were interested you could make \$1,000 from a single airplane flight.

Now it would be best to already have one home owner or business owner

signed up to pay you for the picture before you go up in the plane. And then you can take a few extra pictures of surrounding houses while you are at it and have greater potential for even more money. Any sales you get besides the one you were contracted for is just bonus money.

Do I Need to Fly to Do Aerial Photography?

Whether you are a pilot already or you want to pay a pilot to take you up in the air to get some aerial pictures, you need to check with your local laws to make sure you don't get into trouble. But an airplane may not be the best way to get the best aerial shots.

Most planes are not supposed to go much below 1,000 feet and this is too high to do some good quality aerial photography, although still doable. It is best to work between 100 and 250 feet for most businesses and houses, unless the building is particularly large. Usually you can rent a pilot and plane for between \$100 and \$150 per hour. Of course you will have to pass this cost along with your rates, but you can more than make up for it with stunning pictures from the air.

Shoot Great Aerial Photos without a Plane

Now you don't even need to go up into the air to get amazing aerial photos. Here are some ways you can get your camera in the perfect position way up in the air to get the shots:

- Remote Control Planes
- Remote Control Helicopters
- Mast Systems
- Remote Control Blimps

100 Companies Paying Cash for Local Pictures- EasyPhotoBiz.com

These above methods are great because you can get pictures from much lower flying levels and make sure you get the perfect shot every time.

But not all of these methods are created equal. RC planes just move too fast and so it's hard to get a picture that is not blurry. So many will resort to using RC helicopters as they are much more stable and can fly in place. This usually requires two people; one to fly the helicopter and another to operate the controls for the camera. The only problem is that the gas RC helicopters that are required to lift the cameras have too much vibration and cause the images to be blurry more often than not. You could invest in a stabilizer of some sorts bu then there is also the problem of noise and people complaining, which happens more often than you may think.

There are some situations where an RC chopper will work just fine, but I find that the best systems are the high mast systems and small blimps. Most of the masts will go to 50 feet which will be good for most homes, but if you need some more lift you can get great stability with a balloon system.

The camera stays very steady in a balloon system and all there is no noise at all.

If you are interested in getting started with aerial photography than I highly suggest you check out the website over at http://www.aerialproducts.com. They have just the systems you will need for getting a balloon system or mast system.

Either way it will require a little investing so make sure this is something you want to do before you commit to it. A good idea would be to interview different home owners and businesses in town and see if that is the sort of thing they would be interested in having done for them. Based on how people respond to your questions can determine what the market is like in your area for aerial photography.

I absolutely love aerial photography and it's a fun, relaxing way to generate huge amounts of income in the right environments. It would not be uncommon to

make several thousand dollars every month so you would be able to pay off that balloon or mast system in a short period of time.

I hope this opened your eyes a little to the potential there is in all kinds of photography. In the next tip we are going to look at how you can make money from pictures you never even took. You won't want to miss our last part of the series on how to make money with your photography.

Tip #7: Make a Ton of Dough with Other People's Pictures

So for this tip you don't even have to own a camera to make money. I started doing this recently and it is a great way to get some extra income on the side no matter what kind of photography you are currently using to generate cash.

I got this idea when I was in someone's home and saw some old pictures on a table. I noticed that these pictures were fading and a lot of the color had already disappeared from them. In passing, I just mentioned to the lady of the house that I could try to restore some of the pictures for her and she was very interested.

I did the first one for free, as I had never done this before. But it was much easier than I thought. You don't even have to be a photoshop guru to do this. All you need is a scanner and a basic photo editing program.

The Epson scanner that I have actually came with some photo restore software that I did not even know about, and this makes the job a little easier too. It's amazing how much detail you can get back with some photo editing tools. I boosted the saturation on a few of the shots since the color was very faded and I made a few other simple changes that took 10 minutes maximum.

After giving the lady a print of the new and improved picture, she was delighted.

The picture I had restored for her was the only picture she had of her father on her property, so it meant a great deal to her to bring back some of its former glory.

People will pay big money for these photo restores because they are sentimental. You can't replace those old memories.

Any person who has pictures dating back to the 70's and before will have faded photos that need to be restored, so it won't be hard to find clients. Even if you just charge 10 bucks per photo and put all the pictures on a CD, you can easily make \$100 to \$200 per hour. The first picture I did took me ten minutes, but the second one I did only took me 5. It really depends on how much of the original picture's detail was lost, but either way, it can be a very profitable business for you.

I would even put an ad in the newspaper letting people know that you could restore their photos for them. Some people just don't want to hassle with it, even though it's very simple to do.

I hope many of you will at least try restoring some photos to see how easy it is. Do some free jobs for some friends to get some experience and then you can show your future clients the difference with the before and after. What I like to do is offer to do the first photo for free so they can actually see the difference and how much more detailed and colorful the newly restored picture is. Nothing will sell your services like showing them how great it is.

In Conclusion

There are many aspects of making money with photography that I did not even have time to touch on. One of the hottest markets right now is pet photography.

One of the best resources for making money with pet photography is a program called **New Photo Biz**.

They have everything from videos to tutorials and even some stock photos you can photoshop in with pictures of pets, babies, and more. The step by step photoshop guide videos show you how to do it all. And what's great is the Scott, the owner of the program, is already a very successful pet photographer so he knows the business and teaches you what you need to know.

I hope you enjoyed this ebook and that it at least gave you some ideas for using your camera as more than just a tool to capture memories. Turning your passion for photography into some solid income is one of the best decisions you can make to better your quality of life.

Please feel free to pass this book on to as many of your friends as you want. You can even print it out if you would like. I only ask that you do not change any of it's content. As the author, I would like you to leave everything as is, and let anyone take a look at it. You can email it to them, or send them the link where they can find it.

If you would like to contact me about this book to discuss anything, you can email me at jon@cashcoach.net .

Disclaimer:

This ebook is designed to provide information about the subject matter covered. As the reader you must have the understanding that the authors and the publisher are not engaged in rendering legal, accounting, or other professional services. If legal advice or other professional assistance is required, the services of a competent professional person should be sought.

Every effort has been made to make this eBook as complete and accurate as possible. However, there may be mistakes both typographical and in content. Therefore, the texts should be used only as general guides and not as the ultimate sources of the subject matters covered.

100 Companies Paying Cash for Local Pictures- EasyPhotoBiz.com

The authors and the publisher shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused or alleged to be caused directly or indirectly by the information covered in the eBook.

Terms of Use:

This book may not be changed or modified in anyway. You may distribute the book to as many people as you would like or even tell you readers about it in your email list. But again, non of the content of the book may be altered in any way.